OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
BOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICQ

DATE Feb. 24, 1961

OIL CONSERVATION CO#fiISSION Re: Proposed NSP__549
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL

Proposed NFC,
Proposed DC

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for the Shell Oil Co. State A #1 36-24-36
Operator Lease and Well No, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

_0.K,——==E.F.E.

I do not recemmend the approval or addition of the NE/4 SW/4 to the present

acreage dedication due to the fact that the dry hole in Unit F was never

productive, and this well being in between the producing well and proposed

40 acre tract in the NE/4 SW/4 it is doubtful that this 40 acres could be

drained if productive. You .
The othor/40 a;ro tract fours very truly,
in the NW/4 NE/4 giiyuld o
be pr“uctiv. and drainlbl‘qIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
JWR
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